From: Crabb, John D. (USADC)

To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Sent: 8/16/2011 6:00:00 PM
Subject: Re: Draft FBI letter and Draft FBI Timeline

Sorry in a mtg. Can we talk around 6:30 eastern time?

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 05:15 PM

To: Crabb, John D. (USADC)

Subject: RE: Draft FBI letter and Draft FBI Timeline

John - Can I call in 5-10 minutes?

Ann Blrmingham Scheel
First Agst. U5, Attorne Y
Bist. of Arizenn

s (60O2) 514-7518

From: Crabb, John D. (USADC)

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 12:05 PM

To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Draft FBI letter and Draft FBI Timeline

Thanks. I'll be here till at least 8:00 eastern time. Please let me know what works for you.

John

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 1:17 PM

To: Crabb, John D. (USADC)

Subject: RE: Draft FBI letter and Draft FBI Timeline

Sure. Maybe sometime later in the day (OC time). The AUSAs are meeting with the agent this
morning in order tfo clarify some things.

Ann Blrmingham Scheel
Flrst ASst. U5, Attorney
bist. of Arizena

esr: (602) 514-751€
cell: (602) #21-569%

From: Crabb, John D. (USADC)

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 7:47 AM

To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Subject: FW: Draft FBI letter and Draft FBI Timeline

I'm working with Faith and Steve Reich on these issues. |s there a time today that would be convenient for us to talk?
Thanks,

John
202-307-2090

AZ70004623
DOJ-FF-56906



From: Burton, Faith (SMQO) (JMD)

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 9:46 AM

To: Crabb, John D. (USADC)

Subject: FW: Draft FBI letter and Draft FBI Timeline

John, could you please manage this with Ann and! DP

DP Thanks.

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 7:06 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: RE: Draft FBI letter and Draft FBI Timeline

Faith-

T think this got lost in the shuffle. I realize the timeline is only internal but! DP

DP

Do we still have the opportunity to comment?

Ann Blrmingham Scheel
Flrst Asst, U5, Attorney
Dist. of Arizena

SR (G0O2) 514-F518
Cell: (602) #21-568%

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD)

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 10:39 AM

To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) ettt

Cc: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (JMD): Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD); Crabb, John D. (USADC); | Admin. Assistant E(JMD)
Subject: Draft FBI letter and Draft FBI Timeline T

Ann, | wanted to talk with you on the phone as soon as you have a few minutes about the Committee’s requests for
transcribed interviews. Also, could you please ask your folks to review the draft docs enclosed here and provide us
with commernrts. The timeline is for internal use only in preparation for the briefing referenced in the draft letter. Jamie,
could you please send Ann the Issa incoming?

I'm available any time this afternoon that works for you. Please just let me know. Thanks. FB

AZ70004624
DOJ-FF-56907
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